TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Annie Mae Wilson Gary Bankston
Houston Sanders
Town Clerk: Jerry Stanford
Linda B. McGregor Bernard Taylor
Russell Wilson
April 28, 2011
TO: All Board Members “AMENDED 5/3”
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor
RE: Proposed Agenda May 3 Board meeting

agkrownE

Bring meeting to order and prayer

Approve Agenda

Approve minutes of last meeting

Galen Shumaker

Old Business: to include but not necessarily all of

a. Linda

1. Change order on work for Tommy Long

6. New business

a.
b.

C.

—oDGae

Letter of Resignation from Gary Bankston
Report from Linda on how to hand special election, procedure set out
from Secretary of State.
Patricia Forde with statement and follow up with any questions to her
by aldermen, etc.
Alderman Stanford : talk about getting property owners in town to
clean up their property.
Stanford: talk about working on part on W. Washington that is cutting
into the road where the road is washing (old John S. Ray pull in
driveway)
Stanford — talk about trailers in town
Bernard: Finalize CLG Ordinance
Houston: web page/newsletter development
Executive Session:
1. Personnel
2. report on information from Alton Turnipseed re: police
pay, etc for rest of budget year
3. report from Municipal assoc. re: bond, insurance, etc.
for part time police
4. Lori Bell —legal ramifications: jail time, what we have
to pay the county, if anything, etc.

7. Pay Bills
8. Adjourn






